
COURT SQUARE 

COURT & WILLIS STREET 

Court Square, which forms the intersection of Willis and 
Center Streets in Westminster, consists of the Carroll Court House 
(MHT No. ), a National Register Property, and the surround 
buildings, buildings which house places of worship, places of work, 
and places of residence. 

Approached from the south, from East Main Street down 
Court Street (which leads into the center of Court House), Court 
Square provides one of the area's great vistas. As originally laid 
out by Isaac Shriver in the 1830's, this scene would have been one 
of baroque splendor, as Court Street would have been bordered by the 
Colonnades of the Main Court Inn to the east, and by the "Lawyers 
Row" to the west (MHT No. ). The Main Court Inn was destroyed and 
its site is now occupied by a gas station, but enough of the flavor 
is still present. Crossing Winters Alley, while approaching the Court 
House is a group of buildings that date from the 1840's (the 
Ascension Episcopal Church) and all through the later 19th century. 
The flank to the east of the Court House present a catalog of building 
styles in the City, from the simple three bay "Wampler House" to the 
high style exhuberance of the Roberts-Wood House. Homes along the 
north, along Willis Street, are fine examples of turn of this century 
upper middle class dwellings. The weakest spot on the square recently, 
is the square's west edge. Here formerly stood the battled-over 
Allender House, (destroyed July, 1977); the fate of the site is still 
uncertain. 

Aesthetically, at least before the removal of the Allender 
House, this square was both unified and diverse. The square had 
perhaps the richest diversity of building styles in the City, yet the 
excellence in which each individual pile was executed made for a unity 
of quality, rather than a unity of form. Thus one's eye is not jarred 
as one casts glances at a grey fieldstone Gothic Church, a white 
plastered classic Revival Courthouse, a Second Empire residence, or 
a towered Italian residence now office building. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Court Square, which fonIJ.S the intersection of Willis and 
Center Streets in Westminster, consists of the Carroll Court House 
(MIT No55S), a National Register Property, and the surrmmd buildings, 
buildings which house places of v.K>rship, places of v.K>rk, and places 
of residence. 

Approached from the south, from East Ma.in Street down 
Court Street (which leads into the center of Court House), Court 
Square provides one of the area's great vistas. As originally laid 
out by Isaac Shriver in the 1830' s, this scene v.K>Uld have been one 
of baroque splendor, as Court Street v.K>uld have been bordered by the 
Colormades of the Ma.in Court Lrm. to the east, and by the "Lawyers Row" 
to the west (MHT No. s .. ,...) . The M:lin Court Inn was destroyed and its 
site is now occupied by a gas station, but enough of the flavor is 
still present. Crossing Winters Alley, while approaching the Court 
House, is a group of buildings that date from the 1840's (the 
Ascension Episcopal Church) and all through the later 19th century. 
The flank to the east of the C-0urt House present a cataloge of building 
styles in the City, from the simple three bay ''Wampler House" to the 
high style exhuberance of the Roberts-Wood House. Homes along the north, 
along Willis Street, are fine examples of ttrrn of this century upper 
middle class dwellings. The weakest spot on the square recently, is 
the square's west edge. Here fonnerly stood the battled-over Allender 
House, (destroyed July, 1977); the fate of the site is still uncertain. 

Perhaps the nnst interesting buildings on the square 
besides the Court House itself, are those buildings built by the 
Episcopal Church along the square's southern edge. Here are located 
the Ascension Episcopal Church itself (architect Robert Carry Long), 
the fonner Rectory (MIT No. ·.) , an the fonner Chapel (MIT No . t. ') • 

These three buildings in their high style reveal the in:portance of the 
church on local affairs, despite its relatively small congregation. 
The gothic spikes of this group of buildings contrast with the French 
curves of the neighboring Roberts-Wood house, with the si.nple vernacular 
styles of rrost of the residences, and with the local classicism of the 
Court House itself. 

(For a rrore canplete description of these buildings, see 
there respective forms as indicated.) 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

If West:rn:inster has a nucleus, an area which controlled the 
early growth of the City, it must surely be the Court House Square. 
Laid out by Isaac Shriver, a local merchant whose store stood at the 
comer of Main and Court Streets, it was obviously intended to be the 
town's center, and it probably still is. Here maybe found the Seat 
of County Government and jurisprudence, the compound of West:rn:inster' s 
Ascension Episcopal Church, as -well as noble banes. From the beginning, 
as soon as the square was laid out, it became bounded by (showplace) 
homes and is still felt a desirable place to live. This wealth of 
important hanes doubtless reflect the importance of the square itself, 
and IMkes a fine balance to the rrnre relaxed avra of City's other square, 
Belle Grove Square (q.v.). 

Aesthetically, at least before the raooval of the Allender 
House, this square was both unified and diverse. The square had 
perhaps the richest diversity of building styles in the City, yet the 
excellence in which each individual pile was executed made for a unity 
of quality, rather than a unity of form. Thus one's eye is not jarred 
as one casts glances at a grey fieldstone Gothic Church, a white plastered 
classic Revival Courthouse, a Second Empire residence, or a towered Italian 
residence now office building. 
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IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

CONTINUE ON SEFARATE SHEET IF NECESS~Y 

ll!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

Being a parcel of land beginning at Winter's Alley and running 
down Court Street, around both sides of the County Court House to 
Willis Street. ' 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Christopher Weeks, Consultant August, 1977 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Westm:inster Historical Sites Survey 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

c/o City Hall - Public Works Department 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Westminster M:rrvlan<l 21 ] 5 7 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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